NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee
December 14, 2017
6:00PM -~ Upper Elementary School LGI

Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including commiitees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the November 16, 2017 Meeting

0ld Business
[ ]

New Business
e 2017-2018 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard
o Budget Transfers
¢ 2018-2019 Budget - Preliminary
e (ontracts
o New
* Portnoff Law Associates - Delinquent Tax Collection

o Renew

Public Comment

Adjournment




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
November 16, 2017

Board Chair— Mr. Neale Dougherty
Administrative Liaison—Mr. Andrew Lechman
Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr, Dougherty was not able to attend the meeting so Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order
at 6:00pm.

The minutes of the October 19, 2017 meeting were approved.

0ld Business
¢ No 0ld Business was discussed.

New Business

¢ Presentation of the Audit Report for the year ended June 30, 2017
o Bill Hamilton and Karianne Tomosky of Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.
provided the committee with a presentation summarizing the highlights of
the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017. The audit
process continues to get a little more efficient from prior years. The auditors
have issued an unmodified opinion which is a clean audit or the financial
statements are {ree from material misstatements.
o The committee was able to ask questions during the presentation and there
were questions around the following topics:
» PSERS Liability - Is this really meaningful to the district. This is a
required estimate on the statement of net position that is required per
GAAP to be on the statement. This had a material for all school
districts across the state and had little to no impact on bond rating
agencies ratings process for school districts.
» (apital Assets - What is the process to review and account for capital
items.
® Budgetary Transfers - Were all handled via the appropriate board
approval process.
¢ The committee recommended the audit report be moved to the board agenda
for final acceptance by the Board.

e Delinquent Tax Collection Option -~ Portnoff Law Associates




o Mr. Lechman introduced this topic at the last committee meeting. The
committee agreed that they would like to hear further from an associate of
Portnoff. Mr. Lechman introduced Kevin Buraks from Pornoff Law Associates
to review the services that Portnoff has to offer around the collection of
delinquent taxes. The district has options in the collection of delinquent
property taxes. MCTLA is the law Portnoff collects under and they have been
in the business of collecting delinquent taxes for municipal clients for 28
years and they currently represent 42 school districts across the state. The
district has the ability to set collection parameters and set hardship policies
with positive incentives which the county is not able to offer. Fees and costs
are billed through to the delinquent taxpayer not the school district. If the
delinquent taxpayer responds to the first letter they don't have any penalty
for legal fees. MCTLA process allows for 100% of the claims to be collectible
instead of only 95%. The county charges a 5% commission for collection
which costs our district about $30k per year based on $600k in collections
and the district has the option to pass this onto the tax payer.

o The following comments/questions were posed during this discussion:

* Timing of the collection was discussed - Portnoff is able to start the
collection process sooner than the county and they are able to be
more aggressive in the collection process.

= What is the cost to the district and what is your revenue stream - The
only cost to the district is $40 for the initial communication to the
delinquent taxpayer which the district will get back when the
delinquent taxes and fees are paid. Portnoff does not collect this fee
until they collect an equal amount in delinquent taxes for the district.
Portnoff generates its revenue from fees charged to delinquent
taxpayers during the collection process.

® The district also has the ability

o The committee recommended that Mr. Lechman request draft agreements
from Portnoff with the 5% commission fee included as a pass through and
then request the solicitor to review. These agreements will then be brought
back to the finance committee for a final recommendation to the full Board.

o 2017-2018 Budget
o Mr. Lechman provided a brief overview of the current status of the 2017-

2018 budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Currently all
revenues and expenses are trending normally. [t was noted that EIT is
already lagging the prior year by $205,000. The committee also requested a
review of the campus revitalization project financials and at future meetings
the project documents that are reviewed at the facilities committee meeting
will be included in the finance committee packet as available.

o Mr. Lechman provided an update on the current status of the state budget.
The state budget has finally been approved. Governor allowed the budget to
become law without his signature. The revenue package has over $1B of one
time revenue sources to balance the budget which is not sustainable. House




Bill 1285 was approved by the voters during the November election. At this
time we see no immediate impact to school districts as a result.

e 2018-2019 Budget - First look

o Mr. Lechman provided a brief overview of the current status of the 2018-
2019 budget. For the third year a needs based budget philosophy has been
used to create our operating budget. To date all department directors have
created a first draft of their budgets and we are in the process of meeting to
review each individual budget. The budget numbers included in the future
projections are a reflection of the first pass with only about half of the
budgets reviewed. Revenue includes the assumption of a 2.49% tax increase.
Highlights of the budget are:

* Revenues:  $40.90M
* Expenditures: $41.15M
» Use of Fund Balance: $250,000

o While this is a substantial improvement over previous years, when looking
out multiple years for the projections we still have a growing gap between
revenues and expenditures.

o A more detailed preliminary budget will be reviewed with the finance
committee in December and the Board will be asked to approve that the
preliminary budget be made available for public inspection at the December
Board meeting and to approve a preliminary budget at the January Board
meeting.

Public Comment
o Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
» The following comments were made about non-agenda items:
o Mr. Marcus - What is the current status of the F1 Visa program.

Mr. Cowell adjourned the meeting at 8:08pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




New Hope - Solebury Schoof District
2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashboard - Current

Movember 30, 2017
16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
16-17 Budget Actual Yip YTD%  Budget YTD YTD %
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 4,332,021 4,768,811
Committed Fuad Balance - PSERS 700,000 950,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 5,032,021 5,728,811
Reventes
Local Revenue
Reai Estate Taxes 26,826,194 26,875,862 26,332,083 98% 27,952,708 27,339,037 9B8%
Deliquent Tax 600,000 522,749 128,832 22% 600,000 133,050 22%
Transfer Tax 760,000 917,066 358,467 A47% 760,000 352,644  46%
Earned Income Tax 3,800,000 4,203,127 1,367,557 36% 3,750,000 1,055,840 28%
Other Loczal Revenue 322,817 478,925 81,328 25% 423,067 179,557 42%
State Revenue - General 2,794,910 3,071,603 1,328,882 48% 2,842,977 1,315,016  46%
State Revenue - Retiremeni/FICA Subsidy 3,331,452 3,266,250 93,928 3% 3,564,215 96,521 3%
Federal Revenue 269,515 146,310 29,927 11% 219,500 22594 10%
Total Revenue 38,704,888 39,481,892 29,728,044 77% 40,112,467 30,494,260 76%
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,097,148 18,000,582 5,553,996 31% 18,183,490 5,521,408  30%
Benefits & Taxes 10,683,618 10,413,019 3,137,739 30% 11,151,650 3,237,674 29%
Professinal Services 2,369,938 2,084,760 814,894 39% 2,022,343 660,395 33%
Property Services 920,085 832,545 282,652  34% 391,886 107,299  27%
Purchased Services 3,29%,423 3,144,494 825,532 26% 3,447,652 S52,070 28%
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuef 962,378 688,629 356,252 52% 1,751,446 701,028 40%
Equipment 235,771 173,350 80,210 46% 96,210 27,958 29%
Interest, Fees, and Dues 856,913 820,756 386,461 47% 1,065,386 521,916 49%
Principal and Transfers 2,686,686 2,626,967 2,156,316  82% 2,227,500 1,405,000 63%
Total Expenses 40,110,960 38,785,102 13,594,053 35% 40,337,604 13,134,749 33%
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {1,406,072) 696,790 2,102,862 (225,137)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,525,949 4,768,81% 436,790 3,043,674
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 7.29% 12.30% 7.55%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,000 860,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 3,625,945 5,728,811 5,503,674

2017-2018

Revenue - Overalt trending in line with prior year - 76% received
- EIT: 17-18 YTD is lagging tast year by $300k
- State Revenue - Revenae plan has been approved
- Gther Local Revenue - Increase due to:
$50,000 donation designated for athletics and increased interest income due to higher interest rates

Expenditures - Overall trending in line with prior year 33% used down from 35%
- Debt Service - Prior year included a $2M payment in August to ctese out the 1999 bond series.

Fiscal Dashboard - 2017-2018 Highlights




New Hope - Solebury School District

2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashhoard - Future Projections
November 30, 2017

18-19 Change fram 19-20 20-21 2i-22
Budget 17-18 Projection Projection Projection
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 3,043,674 2,926,211 2,248,376 1,164,942
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS & CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,450,000 2,460,000
Total Beginring Fund Balance - July 1s2 5,503,674 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942
Revenues
Local Revenusa
Real Estate Taxes 28,867,604 014,896 29,457,874 30,044,949 30,659,065
Deliquent Tax 525,000 {75,000} 525,000 525,000 525,000
Transfer Tax 760,000 4] 766,000 760,000 760,000
Earned Income Tax 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,750,000
Other Local Revenue 444,067 21,000 444,067 444 067 444,067
State Revenue - General 2,753,370 (89,807) 2,724,072 2,724,072 2,724,072
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,767,097 202,882 4,002,285 4,166,316 4,331,609
Federal Revenue 210,000 {9,500} 60,000 60,000 60,000
Total Revenue 41,076,937 964,471 41,723,298 42,474,403 43,253,813
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,472,259 288,769 18,564,197 19,522,393 20,097,335
Benefits & Taxes 11,941,550 789,900 12,665,292 13,257,239 13,867,278
Professinal Services 2,089,355 67,012 2,089,355 2,089,355 2,089,355
Property Services and Utilities 415,725 23,839 415,725 415,725 415,725
Purchased Services 3,322,253 (125,440) 3,327,436 3,332,774 3,338,272
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,552,958 (198,488) 1,652,958 1,552,958 1,552,958
Equipment 120,875 24,665 120,875 120,875 120,875
Interest, Feas, and Dues 1,142,924 77,538 1,083,140 1,013,290 960,635
Principal and Transfers 2,136,500 (91,000) 2,182,155 2,253,228 2,301,568
Total Expenses 41,194,399 856,795 42,401,133 43,557,837 44,744,001
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {117,462} (677,835) (1,083,434} {1,490,188)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,926,211 2,248,376 1,164,942 1325,245)
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 7.10% 5.30% 2.67% .73%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capltal Projects Fund Balance 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BAYANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942 2,134,755
1,241,055

Revenue

- Beyond 18-19
- Salary Average increase of 3%

- Medical - 6% increase

- Insurance - Increase 3% per year

Assumptions

- Act 1 Index - 2,40% in 18-1% and 2.0% beyond
- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 15-16 approved hudget
- Retirement/FICA subsidy increase with Expenditure increases

Expenditures - 18-19 now reflects first fook of 18-19 budget process

- Payroil Benefits - 3% to match salary Increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule released December 2017

- Debt Service - Matches current debt service schedule projections




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-2018 PRELIMINARY BUDGET
DECEMBER 14, 2017

Overview: The first look of the budget is a very early look at the first version of the budget for the 2018-
20189 fiscal year. The budget will be reviewed and updated regularly through an iterative process until it
gets to its final version which will be presented in May 2018 and Board approved in June 2018.

Process: The budget pracess is facilitated by the Business Administrator, but is a consolidation of the
work done by multiple stakeholders across the district. The Business Administrator is responsible for
creating the budget model. The expenditure budget model is then sent to each building and department
director to create the budget for their respective areas. We continue to utilize a needs based budget
philosophy in the creation of the district budget. This requires a collaborative approach, working with
building and department staff, to create a budget that appropriates funds efficiently based only on the
absolute needs to provide our students with a high level education. The department/building directors
present their budgets to an internal team for vetting to assure all expenditures are based on needs. This
version of the budget reflects one iteration of this process.

Expenditures: The preliminary budget shows an increase of $856,000 or 2.2% from the prior year.

> Salaries and Wages - $290,000 increase
o Administrators — Per the current Act 93 agreement.
o Teacher's Contract expired June 30, 2017 — Assumption used based on the future
projection assumptions.,
o Support Staff Contract expires June 30, 2018 — Assumption used based on the future
projection assumptions.
¢ Reduction of 5240,000 for Retirement incentives
» Benefits and Taxes - $790,000 increase
o Maedical Benefits — First look of benefits will not be provided until December 22, 2017.
= Assumption was 11% increase based on first lock from prior year,
= Change of 1% has an impact of approximately $32,000
© PSERS —Employer rate is confirmed at 33.43% which is lower than the projection of
34.18%.
= $350,000 increase or about 6%
¥ Other Expenditure Categories - $220,000 Decrease
o Special Education Tuition - $180,000 Decrease
Technology 1:1 Devices - $150,000 Decrease
Transportation - $30,000 increase {Contractual 2.5% for 5" year of contract)
MBIT - $25,000 Increase
Staff Professional Development - $45,000 increase
Capital Reserve - $50,000 increase ta $100,000

o 0 0 0 0

Revenues:

» Earned Income Tax — No Change
o 16-17 Actual was $4.2M, but the prior two years were $3.75M




o Budget was left as $3.75M until an increase in trend develops.
» Delinquent Tax — Reduction of $75,000 to be in line with prior year actual.
» State Revenues
o Educational Subsidies — Remain flat to 17-18 Budget
= Reduction to Special Education out of state revenue line item as all students
have been brought back from out of state placements which created the savings
in the Special Education Tuition expense line item.
o Retirement and FICA Subsidy - $200,000 based on increased expense
»  Receive 50% subsidy on all PSERS and FICA expenditures
» Federal Revenues — Slight reduction in Title allocation

> Real Estate Taxes — Ran 3 scenarios

o 0.00% Tax Increase — No increase in real estate taxes generated

o 2.40% Tax Increase -$ 710,000 Increase to the Act 1 Index

o 3.10% Tax Increase -$ 915,000 Increase to the Act 1 Index plus Exceptions
= Exceptions for PSERS and Special Education cost increases

Scenario 1 - 0.00% Tax Increase

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21
Beginning Fund Balance 5,503,674 4478111 2,874,014 845,793
Total Revenue - 0.00% Tax Increase 40,168,837 40,797,036 41,529,616 42,290,130
Total Expenditures 41,194,399 42,401,133 43,557,837 44,744,001
Surplus / (Deficit) (1,025,562) (1,604.097) (2,028,221) (2.453,871)
Ending Fund Balance 4,478,111 2,874,014 845,793

Scenario 2 - 2.40% Tax Increase - Act 1

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21
Beginning Fund Balance 5,503,674 5,181,150 4,294,152 2,997,371
Total Revenue - 2.40% Tax Increase 40,871,876 41,514,135 42,261,057 43,036,200
Total Expenditures 41,194,399 42,401,133 43,557,837 44,744,001
Surplus / (Deficit) (322,524) (886,998) {1,296,780) (1,707.801)
Ending Fund Balance 5,181,150 4,294,152 2,997371 1,289,571

Scenario 3 - 3.10% Tax Increase - Act 1 plus Exceptions

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21
Beginning Fund Balance 5,503,674 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942
Total Revenue - 3.10% Tax Increase 41,076,937 41,723,208 42,474,403 43,253,813
Total Expenditures 41,194,399 42,401,133 43,557,837 44,744,001
Surplus / (Deficit) (117.462) {677,835) (1,083,434) (1,490,188)1
Ending Fund Balance 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942 2,134,755




Budget Unknowns that are stili being monitored:

Revenues

>
>

State Educational Subsidies — Finalized with State Budget
Rabbit Run Creek Development

Expenditures

V VYV Y YVYY

Teacher’s Contract Expired June 30, 2017
Support Staff Contract Expires June 30, 2018
Benefits Rates — Medical, Dental, Worker's Comp
Charter School Enroliment

MBIT Enroliment/Tuition

Bucks County U special education services costs




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution Authorizing Propesed Preliminary Budget
Display and Advertising

RESOLVED, by the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury-School District,
as follows:

1. The School District shall make the Proposed Preliminary Budget available for
public inspection at least 20 days before the date scheduled for adoption of the Preliminary
Budget.

2. Atleast 10 days before the date scheduled for adoption of the Preliminary Budget,
the Secretary shall advertise a Preliminary Budget Notice in substantially the form as
presented to the School Board. The notice shall be advertised once in a newspaper of
general circulation and shall be posted conspicuously at the School District offices.

3. The Act 1 index applicable to the School District as calculated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Education is 2.4%.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

John Capriotti, President

ATTEST:

Andrew Lechman, Secretary

(SEAL)




New Hope-Solebury School District

Preliminary Budget¢

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
December 21, 2017

Photograph by Robert Heath, Jr.

New Hope - Solebury School District
Lower Elementary, Upper Elementary, Middle and High Schools

Located in Bucks County, Southeastern Pennsylvania




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET — December 21, 2017
July 1, 2018 through lune 30, 2019

Attached for your review and consideration for approval is the preliminary budget for the 2018-2019 fiscal
year. The school budget process is governed by Act 1 of 2006 which establishes a set index by which property
taxes cannot be raised beyond. For the 2018-2019 year that rate is calculated to be 2.4%. Districts can apply
for exceptions to increase property taxes beyond the index if certain criteria are met. Part of that criteria is
completing a preliminary budget that sets the preliminary tax rate above the index. It also establishes a specific
timeline for the budget process. There are two specific paths that school districts can take to approve a

budget:

1) Adopt a resolution to remain within the Act 1 index

2) Adopt a resolution authorizing proposed preliminary budget display and advertising

The recommendation is to follow path 2. The preliminary budget is exactly that, it is preliminary. It can and will
be reviewed and refined all the way to approving it in its final form in June 2017. Passing of the preliminary
budget will allow the opportunity to be approved for exceptions beyond the Act 1 index. This does not require
the final budget to include a tax increase beyond the index or even a tax increase at all, but it allows for the

opportunity,

Allowing for flexibility is critical due to how many unknowns exist in the budget process at this early stage. As
presented in the attached, the total expenditure budget is $41,194,399, which is being funded by revenue of

$41,076,937 which includes a tax increase of 3.1%. That would require a usage of fund balance of $117,462 to
balance the budget. In 2017-2018 $225,137 was used to balance the budget.

Our goal remains to achieve a structuraily balanced budget for the first time in a number of years and we
believe this can be accomplished with the 18-19 budget. We also believe that this can be accomplished within
the act 1 index of 2.4%. This early in the process there are still many unknowns that will become clearer as we

move toward a final budget in June.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven M. Yanni Andrew G. Lechman

Superintendent Business Administrator




%30°€T %857 %LR0T %¥9'ET WLLFT %ITET %S LT Y%y 0T
eTT'98E's TST'TRT’S 7118y SL£9°605°S 7r8°geL’s ZZO'ZED'S OF6"IEE s BZLBOTL
00009tC 000°08¥'E 00009t 000°08%'Z 000096 000002 000°002°T 000°002T
TTT'9Z6° TSLT2LT TII'8I0T SLSEPO'E TIBBOLY ZC0TEEY O¥6IET'S 873009

%0T"L %199 %06+% %SG L %0EET %8T'IT %86°ET %0 LT
¢TT'9T6E TSTIZLT ZIT'810T SL9'EV0’E 218894 Z20'2EEY OP6IET’S 8EL'800'9

- - - - - 00008 - -
(zov'z1T) {rzs'zze) (z94"5Z0°T) {LeT'see) 06/'969 {(815'667'T) (884'c:8) GLL'98E
BEEV6TTY G66EPETTH 66E V6T TR ro9“Lec oY Z0T'S8L'RE T60°68£°3E 6T6'004'9E LEV'TIZISE
00S9ET’E 005°98TT D0S9ETZ 00s'/22°T 196929z ELEQ/TE T6T'BISE 676°6ETE
YE6TrT'T Y6 TITT YZE'TPT'T 98£'990'T 95.°078 £66°699 S95'495 SEO'6Y8
SL2'0TT $/8°0ZT SL8°0TT 01296 DSE'ELT TP9'LTT §ZS'E0E 70591E
8S6'TSST 856°795'T 856'75S'T ovrISLT 625889 TH9008 T9T0v6 T66°L58
EST'TTEE €8Zzee's £STTTEE £69°/tP'E PEV TS SLL8FE'T S91°658'C 8S6E8LT
STLSTE SeLSTY SCL'SIE 988168 SKSZER 86SETL 056'08L 06E°0T6
SSE580'7 SSE'GR0Z S9E'680°7 EYETT0T 09730°C TBLEFOT 68L0TTT 8725507
055" THE'TT 058 TH6TT 0SS TP6TT 059 TSTTT 6TO'ETH 0T T06'7/8'6 66LTST'S Z8ESSLL
65TTLYST 6STTLYST 6STTLYRT 067'€3T°ST 785°000°8T S8E'EE0ST TL099%/T 1TF'867 Ot
£E6'9L0°TY 9/8"t8or ££8°39T°0F L TTTOF 768 T3Y'6E €LT'680°LE TET'vEe'ss ZTZ'ges’‘sg

- - - - - - - eIt
000017 000°01T 0000TZ 00S6TZ OTESHT 8TE'88 £98°4L 2S00t
9970259 997'0Z59 98Z7°075" TETL0P'S £58°2¢8'D 908'20LS Lb6's6Z's LISISLY
TL99PE e GO9'IVLvE TLS'8EP'EE SLLS8YEE BTLLBE'ZE 6r0'86T7°TE TEE0SFDE OTFv6L08
SL9'ERD'E SLY'EPO'E SLIERO'E 71889y TTOTEEY Or6'IET’S 8248009 €56°T79'S

FEEt jeapng =apng J2Epng ey [enRy [EnTaY [EniTy
8T0T - £T0T 8T0Z - LTO0T 8T0T - £T0T 8102 - LTOZ £LT0Z - 9102 9107 - STOT ST0Z - ¥I0Z YI0Z - €T0Z
%Ig %Y'e %0°0

FINVIVE ONNA NI SIONYHI AILAr0Yd
12141S10 TOOHDS AYNGI10S-3dOH MIN

sainypuadxg 10 aSelusaiag
asue|jeg pung Suipug j21o1
PIIHUWILIC)

paugisseun

BLWIWING 9JUEjEg pung
saanupuadxg Jo Jusdiag

alue|eq pung psudisseun Supuz

Bsue|eg PUNS PAIIWILIO] 40 95 :ppY

saunyipuadxg s597 anuanay

salnppuadxy e1oL

slajsuel) pue jedpulld

$9NJ pUR ‘5334 15a49IU|
uawdinby

|8hJ pue 25eM0S ‘Syoeg ‘sanddng
$231AJBS PASEYINg

SBIH[IRN pue saoiales Asdoad
5§32j/JBS [BUISSDJ01d

SIXE] R s}yauay

sagdepn pus sole[es

saunypuadxy :ssaq

anusAly |e10)
240

|elzpa4

g1e1s

|B3C]

INUIABY PPV

asuefeg puny paudisseun Suluuidag

ISEIDU| X



%Y %071 %S'E %S0 %SG
Iy r96 LEGGL0TY LIVTITOY r999p'EE  EITGBULE  ZEI'TES'SE ITZB59°GE

- - - S95PE L8TYT 55 IrsIT

- - - S9£'ET SRSET - -

- - - 000'TT 09 58S 060°TT
{005'6) [Wiligeind 0086t Z85°TEL FILER £58°4L r8EQOT

- - - EEE'T Fana £88'T £r0'e

- 000°03T 000°0sT TrL'68 - - -

{000'7) 00002 000"¢E 9.87T £02'87 6.9CT 9SE"TE

{00s'2) 000°0% 00S'Ly TEELY 868'%S L8579 S86'SL
SLOETT 9920259 TETL0tD EEG'9EED 208°20L% LV TEES SL8TSLY
LELBLT YEF'090'E g19'988°¢ 00LTT9T 760°e8E'T 08LV98T GIT'68ET
58062 £89°90L 866448 6¥S'P59 £25'6499 TTL'9FS SY9'IGY

- 000sy 000'st Irp'ey o - -

- - - - - L16'9¢ TL2ET

- 0052z 00s'£T 80412 CYx- 95’8 JAN:14

- 0LEQLL DLESLL L4818 898°06L T6L'ES8 9LT'ET8

- 00828 008LE

{evE) 00598 £v8'9s £0L792 - TLL'58 069°0ZT

- 0000¢ 0000e 000°0E - STEYT S85'0p

- 000'SL Q0064 £TE'98 T59°27T §TT86 9ET'L8

{ooo'ooT) - 000°00T 000°00T - - -

(09g) 000505 09£'508 S9TTES 890665 ¥EE'9TS 6LE'ETS
968'0T 000°00T°T POT'68T'T LIS'TOT'T SR TOT'T 8S6'98T'T BSE9ETT
968°098 IL9OVELE SLLSRLEE YOCEISTE  ZORERTTIE  SLIVHFUE  OIYR6L0E

- e - £T6'8T 98307 EHPIT 85015

- 000°SE 000'GE - - - -

- 005 008 GEL'Z ¥5e's 6T9T G965

- 0000s 000'0S 000’0t TEO'LS 000°09 -

- 000Cr 0000t Y0y vS6'sy QEE'TS 08£'8E

- 000'szz 000'szT Z0K'LEZ 845'L2Z 720's€T S00'T2Z

(oo0°T) 06001 000°TT 82E0T YOT'OL OvE'DT £8T°CT
0002z 00005 000'8C TPe'Ls 899'YT 63E'F1 SLBOT

{o00's2) 000528 000°009 674228 SIT'EPL L0TFRY E0'ESY
96876 LLLTIrEE SLTOEYEE PPEEE0TE  GETRFIDE  STZF9LE6T OSBE0BT

- 000'094 000°09L S90°LT6 9LO'EPE aLy'sEL LyT'SER

- 000054 CU0'0SLE LTT'EOT'Y TBY'GFLE SETEYLE 9z0'7ES'y

- 19 09 Jic) 9 Pic) 18

- 00§'¢E 005°€g TELEE POV'EE Trrag 9zL'SE
00581 005°08 000'ZT L98'9T FLTST £648% S98°sT

{005'8T) 000'08 00s'8y 8808 806°6T Sr9TE FZL'EY
568F16 YOT208°82 J02°C68°LT OI9'808'9Z  OES'PBE'ST  [92°BGLYT  SZLPETHT

{0059) 000'ST 008'TT 0STYE 0z8'sT 06872 81596
0007 000‘ss 000'%% 50008 888°gt 66095 TTLTY

(58€') (5v6'L6) {095z8) {056'88) {erz'zs) {5Ev'T8} (zev'8L)

(ssz'eT) (5£6°96%) {or9'0ge) {¥15'59¢) {6678PE) (T60°07E) (Tee'see)

- (69¢"8pT) {69g'8rT) - - - -

- (000"829) {o00'879) - - - -
80Z'THE S96°8T0'9 9S4'TLL'S 0SB'SrE’S 065’9605 L98'6E6'F £9T'PrEY
198669 88E¥66'ET TZS'V6T'ET 696'PPBTT  S/5'9V90T  9EF00Z0T  STrOvL'sT

6102/8102 BIZ/LTOZ £LI0Z/9T0Z  9TOZ/STO¢  SIGE/PIOZ  VIDE/ELoZ
abuoys 126png 13Bpng Ieny jonoy 1oy jonpoy
1a8png

03 Jabpng
AMOISIH 1390N9 3NNIATY

LHY1S10 TO0HDS ARNET10S-340H MaN

350Uy 200IUIIIAY
FNNINIY TVLOL

ANNIAIY ¥IHLO - TVLOoLENS
SBLIBACIVY BIURINSU|
$,W97 49410 WOy uominL
S3Jn3ipuadxs 1ea ) 1ol - puRjeY

ANNINTY TYUIASS - TWLOLENS
SIUBLIARY 32URISISSY [RIIPR I
SIUBWARY SIURISISSY [BIIPAIA

WeLS 1] [
ueiD | SRIL

INNIAFY ILVIS - IVIOLENS
Apisgng wawsunay
ApISqns aJedipaly /Aunsas jenos
wiear oL Apeay
JUBID AL[IEINNOIDY vd
Apisgng se01es S5y
suoRdwaxg pE3IsULIE]/pEISaWOH
LigW-spuswaed pund Supjuig g |ewwsy
sjuRLWARY puny Bunjuis 1 [elusy
a1gqnduop ~ Apisgng woneyiodsuely,
Apisgng uonerodsue.)
81216 4O INQ UOKREINPS [BPRadS - ApIsgng
uonRINp3 [eRads - ApIsgng
Apisgng |[gUQRINSU| 2IsRY

IMNIATY Y207~ TVLOLENS

BNLUAAIY [RI0T SNOSUE|[BISIA

Vd U} 5,37 420 woyy s3divaay
SIUBPNIS JUDPISTILON LUOL UOLHNL
Suoieuog

sPNIReS Woy |e3usy

SPUnd Y2noay) ssed vaa

531903y I1eD

sjuswisaAY) 1 s)sodaq uc suitiey
saxe] 93835y [eay susnbuaq

5INQL 0307 - (030IGNS

wel JBISURl] F115] |Eay

¥B] BWeau} paules

$BXE] JO N3 Ul suBWAR

xel Ayesy Alpan sngng

adoy maN - XB ) 918353 [E8Y W]
Angajog - xe) #1153 [BAY WS

X1 230357 [03Y - [0JO3qns
29do] MBN - SSXEL UO SIfEUIY
AINgs|os - saXe, o
adon mAN - SIXe] U0 SIUN0aSI]
AINQajog - $9Xe] MO SUNoIsIq
suodwaxg pesiswIr./peaisawo
sucndwaxg pealsuiied /pesisswny
BdoH MmaN - xe[ aje3s] |esy
Anga|os - xel aze1sy |eey

uondLsag ey




Real Estate Tax Budget (2018-2019)

New Hope Solebury
Account Code Borough Township Totals

Total Assessments 60,883,370 243,871,310 304,754,680
Incremental Assessments -
Total Assessments 60,883,370 243,871,310 304,754,680
Millage Rate 100.7248 100.7248 100.7248
Taxes Billed 6,132,465 24,563,889 30,696,354
Less: Act 153 Discounts - 122,000 122,000
Less: Tax Relief 148,369 628,000 776,369
Net Taxes Billed 5,984,096 23,813,889 29,797,985
Less: Estimated Liens 118,500 447,500 566,000
Net Collections 6111 5,865,596 23,366,389 29,231,985
Less: Discounts on Current Taxes 6211 97,945 396,935 494,880
Add: Penalties on Current Taxes 6311 15,000 55,000 70,000

Net Taxes to be Collected 5,782,651 23,024,454 28,807,105




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY - BY OBJECT

17-18 18-19 18-19 Prelim
14-15 15-i6 16-17 Final Preliminary to
ACCOUNT ACCT TITLE Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget 17-18 Final Change
110 ADMEN SALARIES 1,662,605 1,811,110 1,737,096 1,568,952 1,634,500 65,548 4,2%
115 ADMIN RETIREE PAYOUT - - 79,399 47,352 20,000 (27,352} -57.8%
120 TEACHERS 12,433,158 12,717,901 12,541,607 12,669,800 13,042,379 372,579 2.9%
121 NATL CERT/DOCTORATE 36,000 49,G00 51,000 52,000 54,000 2,000 3.8%
122 SUBSTITUTES 94,853 118,442 24,975 80,000 80,000 - 0.0%
123 TEACHER OTHER PAY 108,590 82,971 63,606 112,126 97,659 (14,467) -12.9%
125 TEACHER RETIREE PAYQUT - - 222,798 240,000 30,000 {210,000} -87.5%
126 EMPEOYEE OPT QUT PMTS 113,267 139,859 135,500 132,000 126,000 {6,000) -4.5%
130 PROF WAGES 211,557 356,713 333,050 260,506 265,729 5,223 2.0%
131 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 163,187 - - 133,236 134,575 1,339 1.0%
140 TECHNICAL 272,700 286,376 285,955 312,774 321,993 9,223 2.9%
150 CLER WAGES 779,386 803,110 787,214 794,555 818,313 23,758 3.0%
180 LABORERS 835,928 868,005 864,588 893,060 916,641 23,581 2.6%
190 INST ASSTS 754,800 799,897 863,500 887,133 930,470 43,337 4.9%
Total Salary 17,466,071 18,033,385 18,000,588 18,183,490 18,472,259 288,769 1.6%
210 GROUP INSURANCE 2,979,848 3,656,699 - - - - #DIV/O!
211 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,972,754 3,160,647 3,507,851 347,204 11.0%
212 DENTAL INSURANCE 243,218 239,728 260,720 20,992 8.8%
213 GROUP LIFE INSUURANCE 61,191 61,856 063,043 1,147 1.9%
214 DISABILITY INSURANCE 168,036 167,434 169,146 1,712 1.0%
215 VISION INSURANCE 15,382 12,487 13,496 1,009 8.1%
281 RETIREE INSURANCE 128,842 98,303 105,091 6,788 6.9%
220 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,301,662 1,335,810 1,313,582 1,355,195 1,413,365 58,170 4.3%
230 RETIREMENT 3,703,517 4,590,845 5,230,720 5,769,061 6,116,654 347,593 6.0%
240 TUITION REIM 72,880 136,839 117,782 103,200 103,200 - 0.0%
250 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP. 10,018 30,743 19,697 25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
260 WORKERS COMP. 76,389 143,247 138,020 143,099 149,584 6,485 4.5%
290 OTHER BENEFITS 7,486 2,299 3,796 15,600 14,400 {1,200} -7.7%
Total Benefits 8,151,799 9,896,482 10,413,020 11,151,650 11,941,550 789,900 7.1%
322 PROFESSIONAL SERV.-LU. 563,825 506,258 633,400 293,387 270,000 {23,387} -8.0%
324 REGISTRATIONS 37,441 16,815 19,692 44,500 88,600 44,100 99.1%
330 OTHER PROFESSIONAL 472,574 377,483 486,636 852,266 840,191 {12,075) -1.4%
340 TECHMICAL SERVICE 11,000 19,000 79,938 81,000 81,000 - 0.0%
390 CONT SERVICE 1,035,349 1,124,186 865,095 751,190 809,564 58,374 7.8%
Total Professional Services 2,120,189 2,043,782 2,084,761 2,022,343 2,089,355 67,012 3.2%
411 DISPOSAL SERVICE 21,191 24,993 25,993 26,186 26,900 414 1.6%
414 LAWN CARE 87,381 63,353 57,847 95,000 95,800 800 0.8%
424 WATER/SEWAGE 11,357 13,925 10,299 13,000 13,000 - 0.0%
430 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 254,765 181,865 267,608 194,440 217,225 22,785 11.7%
438 REPAIRS-FECHNOLOGY 3,685 1,668 735 7,000 7,000 - 0.0%
441 RENTAL OF FACILITIES 4,463 5,652 1,595 1,100 1,100 - 0.0%
442 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 3,242 4,049 52,269 54,860 54,700 {160} -0.3%
Total Purchase Property Services 386,083 295,507 416,346 391,386 415,725 23,839 5.7%
513 CONTRACTED CARRIER 1,387,249 1,400,634 1,287,493 1,442,289 1,471,576 29,287 2.0%
516 STUDENT TRANS.-L.U, 147,005 234,530 236,341 245,000 245,000 - 0.0%
521 FIRE INSURAMNCE 61,113 58,676 58,718 58,641 58,000 (641} -1.1%
522 AUTO INSURANCE 14,209 12,265 12,243 12,265 17,000 4,735 38.6%
523 GENERAL PROPERTY & LIAB. 29,913 17,085 24,386 27,269 26,500 {769) -2,8%
525 BOMNDEING INSURANCES 52,117 67,357 67,264 73,250 51,250 {22,000) -30.0%
529 COTHER INSURANCES - 7,334 - - 20,000 20,000 0.0%
530 POSTAGE 20,423 20,866 13,517 25,765 25,755 (10} 0.0%
538 TELECOMMURNICATIONS 62,076 96,859 76,754 65,700 56,000 (9,700} -14.8%
549 ADVERTISING 3,367 1,738 597 4,000 3,170 (330} -20.8%
550 PRINTING & BINDING 7,538 8,416 9,735 9,625 9,750 125 13%
560 TUITIONS - - 12,212 10,000 - (10,000) -100.0%
561 TUITIONS TG OTHER LEA'S {4,900} - - - - - 0.0%
562 CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION 181,245 108,734 128,031 204,350 218,350 14,000 6.9%
564 TERTIONS TO VOTECH 181,955 213,750 442,201 388,124 411,555 23,431 6.0%
566 COMMUMNITY COLLEGE - - - - 15,000 15,000 0.0%

567 APPROVED PRIVATE SCHGOLS - - - - - - 0.0%




ACCOUNT
569
580
535

610
618
621
622
623
624
626
630
640
648
650

751
752
757
756
758

810
831
890

910
930
939
940
990

ACCT TITLE
TUITION- OTHER
TRAVEL
LU. PAYMENTS
Total Other Purchased Services

GENERAL SUPPLIES
ADMIN SOFTWARE - NOW 650
NATURAL GAS
ELECTRICITY

BOTTLED GAS

FUEL OlL

GASOLINE

FOOD

BOOKS AND PERIODICALS
ED SOFTWARE - NOW 650
SUPPLIES - TECHNCLOGY
Total Supplies

NONCAPITAL EQUIP - NOW 610
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
NONCAPITAL TECH - NOW 650
CAPITAL TECH EQUIPMENT
CAPITAL TECH SOFTWARE
Total Equipment

DUES AND FEES

INTEREST- LOANS
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Total Other Objects

PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
FUND TRANSFERS

OTHER FUND TRANSFERS
BUDGETARY RESERVE
MISC OTHER

Total Other Use of Funds

Total 300 - 800

Total
Perecntage Change

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY - BY OBJECT

17-18 18-19 18-19 Prelim
14-15 15-16 16-17 Final Preliminary to
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget 17-18 Final Change
671,082 670,053 748,939 835,910 656,367 {183,543) -21.9%
28,858 17,444 14,360 29,505 24,980 {4,525) -15.3%
12,215 13,034 11,288 12,000 12,000 - 0.0%
2,855,465 2,948,775 3,144,479 3,447,693 3,322,253 (125,440) -4.0%
428,821 322,708 306,408 456,506 426,488 (30,018) -6.6%
- B - - - - 0.0%
68,358 43,665 47,588 60,000 60,000 - 0.0%
326,508 384,425 368,610 363,000 363,000 - 0.0%
- - - - - - 0.0%
75,740 71,235 34,102 75,800 75,800 - 0.0%
5,072 3,942 3,747 7,000 7,000 - 0.0%
6,139 5,925 2,549 3,700 2,850 (850} -23.0%
261,679 227,710 153,801 164,027 144,502 {19,525} -11.9%
- - - - - - 0.0%
331,736 261,668 287,047 621,413 473,318 (148,095) -23,8%
1,504,053 1,321,278 1,203,852 1,751,446 1,552,958 (198,488} -16.5%
- - - - - - 0.0%
47,023 7,775 18,398 30,870 56,075 25,205 81.6%
- - - - - - 0.0%
87,478 17,320 - 53,090 50,000 {3,090} -5.8%
- - 55,936 12,250 14,800 2,550 20.8%
134,501 25,095 74,334 96,210 120,875 24,665 33.2%
43,251 44,114 42,170 55,698 54,436 {1,262) -2.3%
519,814 585,961 778,585 1,008,188 1,086,988 78,800 7.8%
1,500 - - 1,500 1,500 - 0.0%
564,565 630,075 820,755 1,065,386 1,142,924 77,538 9.4%
3,508,692 3,160,000 2,626,316 2,075,000 1,985,000 {90,000) -4,3%
9,500 9,500 651 2,500 - (2,500} -100.0%
- - - - 1,500 1,500 0.0%
- - - 150,000 150,000 - 0.0%
- 25,212 - - - - 0.0%
3,518,192 3,194,712 2,626,967 2,227,500 2,136,500 {91,000) -3.5%
11,083,049 10,459,225 10,371,493 11,002,464 10,780,590 (221,874) ~2,1%
36,700,919 38,389,092 38,785,102 40,337,604 41,194,359 856,795 2.2%
4.1% 4.6% 1.0% 4.0% 2.1%




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY - BY FUNCTION

Function
1110
1225
1233
1241
1243
1269
1280
1250
1341
1350
1360
1350
1430
1441
1442
1000

2110
2120
2130
2140
2160
2220
2240
2250
2260
2271
2272
2310
2320
2330
2340
2350
2360
2370
2380
24490
2500
2511
2514
2515
2517
2520
2540
2600
2610
2611
2620
2630
2650
2660
2700
2750
2840
2834
2900
2000

3200
3250
3000

4200
4000

5100
5280
5530
5900
5000

Total

Regular Programs
Speech and Language
Autistic Support
Learning Support
Gifted Suppert

OT and PT Support
Early Intervantion
Cther Support

Home Economics
Industrial Arts

Business Eduction
Other Vocational Ed
Homebourd Instruction
Court Placements
Alternative Ed Programs
Total - Instruction

Pupil Services

Guidance Services
Attendance

Psychological Services
Sccial Work Services

Yach Support

Tech Services

Library

Curriculum Development
Prof Dev - Certified Staff
Prof Dev - Non-Certified Staff
School Board

Beard Treasurer

Tax Collection Services
Human Resources

Legal and Accounting
Superintendent
Community Relations
Principal

Puptl Health

Business

Business Administrator
Payroll

Financial Accounting
Property Accounting
Purchasing

Cuplicating

Operations and Maintenance
Maintenance

Director of Operations
Buildings

Greunds

District Vehicles

Security

Transportation
Transportation - Nor-Public
Support Services

Prof Dev - Non-Instructional
Other Support Services
Total - Support

Student Activities
Athletics
Total - Non-instructional

Existing Site Improvements
Total - Capital Costs

Debt Service

Activity Fund Transfers
Misc Expense
Budgetary Reserve
Total - Other Costs

18-19
14-15 Actual 15-16 Actual 16-17 Actual 17-18 Final Preliminary Change
14,055,052 14,689,305 15,045,477 15,459,750 16,066,381 3.9%
(92) - - 165,500 165,500 0.0%
059,127 690,477 758,171 852,436 889,167 4.3%
2,667,521 3,064,657 3,175,316 3,093,687 3,381,351 9.3%
320,133 347,042 364,674 425,284 416,662 -2.0%
- - - 93,500 93,500 0.0%
990 - 121,940 25,000 25,600 0.0%
1,293,028 1,281,635 1,315,178 1,155,087 958,507 -17.0%
58,416 GE,205 10,000 10,006 B ~100.0%
303,87¢ 323,852 351,515 401,541 401,855 0.1%
72,635 64,514 36,451 98,035 104,519 6.6%
181,955 213,750 442,201 388,124 411,555 6.0%
8,642 2,694 1,282 9,360 9,455 1.0%
13,909 171 590 10,000 - -100.0%
59,966 1,079 - - - 0.0%
19,735,152 20,744,381 21,622,795 22,187,304 22,523,452 3.3%
334,071 354,829 385,942 402,010 381,154 5.2%
604,914 776,041 841,449 927,518 968,401 4.4%
106,086 116,451 43,490 42,375 45,670 7.8%
411,635 372,172 375,840 408,509 432,445 1.0%
271,338 303,557 324,543 349,506 365,081 4.5%
S,726 9,554 - 11,000 11,000 0.0%
838,510 972,001 936,432 965,773 810,500 -16.1%
702,111 757,541 777,991 839,421 841,124 0.2%
759,887 833,840 603,796 647,466 649,222 6.3%
58,735 24,032 27,777 161,484 184,450 14.2%
823 441 - 800 800 0.0%
105,620 124,259 118,337 135,700 132,650 -2.2%
9,520 8,674 10,009 14,508 12,890 -11.2%
155,532 133,997 139,679 167,039 176,914 5.9%
153,141 141,587 129,022 126,603 132,556 4.7%
115,730 83,292 147,228 225,000 205,000 -8.9%
374,115 382,689 419,355 385,216 387,107 0.5%
2,159 3,105 1,571 3,350 3,000 -10.4%
1,273,682 1,466,103 1,508,918 1,675,927 1,574,099 -6.1%
324,004 348,136 383,807 436,557 469,306 7.5%
80,726 81,376G 224 - - 0.0%
122,004 178,844 205,956 220,241 229,515 4.2%
95,492 102,965 142,765 108,716 110,665 1.8%
86,592 94,619 162,976 173,842 174,855 0.6%
- - - - - 0.0%
86,502 53,791 77,330 92,180 96,095 4.2%
162,894 170,906 170,544 168,004 172,580 2.7%
1,273,828 - - - - 0.0%
238,867 196,432 423,889 217,110 B -100.0%
167,523 199,494 19.1%
1,103,565 2,512,665 2,346,539 2,356,874 2,688,898 14.1%
302,640 324,176 321,193 361,605 370,412 2.4%
19,925 13,081 21,960 25,650 27,250 6.2%
96,482 87,899 82,511 86,357 89,485 3.6%
1,121,010 1,221,332 1,136,051 1,305,080 1,327,463 1.7%
319,731 332,253 328,733 319,209 326,114 2.2%
327,730 374,404 410,915 457,764 473,925 3.5%
24,348 5,541 946 8,500 8,500 0.0%
12,215 13,034 11,288 12,000 12,600 0.0%
12,085,894 13,015,610 13,028,006 14,006,448 14,070,663 0.5%
240,225 225,891 175,341 191,919 194,955 1.6%
600,141 622,092 553,408 655,245 681,841 3.4%
841,866 851,984 728,749 851,164 876,796 3.0%
- - - 57,000 100,000 75.4%
- - - 57,000 100,000 75.4%
4,028,507 3,742,405 3,404,901 3,083,188 3,071,988 -0.4%
9,500 9,50 6h1 2,500 1,500 -40.0%
- 18,339 - - - 0.0%
- - - 150,000 150,000 0.0%
4,038,007 3,777,118 3,105,552 3,235,688 3,223,488 -0.4%
36,700,919 348,389,092 38,785,102 40,337,604 41,194,399 2.1%




Year

1987/1988
1988/1989
1989/1990
1390/1991
1991/1992
1992/1993
1993/1994
1994/1995
1995/1986
1996/1997
1997/1998
1998/1999
1999/2000
2000/2001
2001/2002
2002/2003
2003/2004
2004/2005
2006/2006
2006/2007
2007/2008
2008/2009
2009/2010
2010/2011
201172012
2012/2013
2013/2014
2014/20156
2015/2016
2016/2017
2017/2018
201872019

AVERAGES

Avg Last 10 Yrs

New Hope - Solebury School District

Expenditure
Budget

5,789,228

6,614,542

7,372,362

8,125,681

8,750,413

8,618,702

8,480,632

9,022,071
10,171,716
10,752,853
11,480,135
13,044,308
15,046,946
17,179,199
18,584,450
20,301,817
22,985,531
25,031,868
29,993,402
31,465,327
30,477,302
32,282,792
31,851,531
32,650,866
33,397,681
34,465,429
36,176,178
37,703,120
39,718,455
40,110,960
40,337,604
41,194,399

Budget History

Percent
Change

14.26%
11.46%
10.22%
7.69%
-1.56%
-1.54%
6.38%
12.74%
B.71%
6.76%
13.63%
15.35%
14.17%
8.18%
9.24%
13.22%
8.90%
19.82%
4.91%
-3.14%
5.92%
-1.34%
2.51%
2.29%
3.20%
4.96%
4.22%
5.35%
0.99%
0.67%
2.12%

6.68%

2.49%

Tax Rate

27.75
30.25
30.70
33.03
33.03
33.03
33.03
34.58
58.50
41.48
46.28
49.95
54.73
58.98
63.00
63.00
66.98
67.68
68.33
71.83
76.70
79.84
82.15
83.30
84.72
86.16
87.96
89.64
93.94
97.70

100.72

Percent
Change

9.01%
1.49%
7.59%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
4.69%
11.34%
7.74%
11.67%
7.93%
9.57%
7.77%
6.82%
0.00%
6.32%
1.05%
0.96%
5.12%
6.78%
4.09%
2.90%
1.39%
1.71%
1.70%
2.11%
1.89%
4.80%
4.00%
3.10%

4.45%

2.77%

Enrolhnent

818

801

772

773

806

864

866

921

984
1,011
1,042
1,120
1,211
1,245
1,262
1,346
1,370
1,396
1,434
1,466
1,518
1,538
1,568
1,592
1,592
1,591
1,554
1,538
1,540
1,513
1,440
1,425

Percent
Change

-2.08%
-3.62%
0.13%
4.27%
7.20%
0.23%
6.35%
6.84%
2.74%
3.07%
7.49%
8.13%
2.81%
1.37%
6.66%
1.78%
1.90%
2.72%
2.23%
3.21%
1.65%
1.95%
1.53%
0.00%
-0.06%
-2.33%
-1.03%
0.13%
-1.75%
-4.82%
-1.04%

1.86%

-0.74%




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MIILLAGE HISTORY

Fiscal Year Tax Rate Change

1988/1989
1989/1990
1990/1991
1991/1992
1992/1993
1993/1994
1994/1995
1995/1996
1996/1997
1997/1998
1998/1999
1999/2000
2000/2001
2001/2002
2002/2003
200372004
2004/2005
2005/20006
2006/2007
2007/2008
2008/2009
2009/2010
2010/2011
201172012
2012/2013
201372014
2014/2015
2015/2016
2016/2017
2017/2018
2018/2019

27.75
30.25
30.70
33.03
33.03
33.03
33.03
34.58
38.50
41.48
46.28
49.95
54.73
58.98
63.00
63.00
66.98
67.68
68.33
71.83
76.70
79.84
82.15
83.30
84,72
86.16
87.96
89.64
93.9387
97.6962
100.7248

2.50
0.45
2.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.55
3.92
2.98
4.80
3.67
4.78
4.25
4.02
0.00
3.98
0.70
0.65
3.50
4.87
3.14
2.31
1.15
1.42
1.44
1.81
1.67
4.30
3.76
3.03

Average Tax Bill

1,577.00
1,719.08
1,744.65
1,877.06
1,877.06
1,877.06
1,877.06
1,965.15
2,187.92
2,357.27
2,630.05
2,838.61
3,110.25
3,351.77
3,580.23
3,580.23
3,806.41
3,846.19
3,883.13
4,082.03
4,358.78
4,537.23
4,668.72
4,733.80
4,814.28
4,896.11
4,998.93
5,093.91
5,338.44
5,551.98
5,724.09

#%2018/2019 is an estimate only until the final budget is approved

Increase

142.07
25.57
132.41
0.00
0.00
0.00
88.08
222.77
169.35
272.78
208.56
271.64
241.52
22845
0.00
226.18
39.78
36.94
198.90
276.76
178.44
131.49
65.09
80.48
81.83
102.82
94.98
24454
213.53
172.11

Act 1

% Incr Index

9.01%
1.49%
7.59%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
4.69%
11.34%
7.74%
11.57%
7.93%
9.57%
7.77%
7.35%
0.00%
6.32%
1.11%
0.97%
5.17%
6.78%
4.09%
2.90%
1.39%
1.70%
1.70%
2.10%
1.90%
4.80%
4.00%
3.10%

3.90%
3.40%
4.40%
4,10%
2.90%
1.40%
1.70%
1.70%
2.10%
1.90%
2.40%
2.50%




AGREEMENT FOR COLLECTION OF
DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE TAXES ON BEHALF OF
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

New Hope-Solebury School District (the "School District") and Portnoff Law Associates,
Lid. ("Portnoff") hereby enter into this Agreement for Collection of Delinquent Real Estate Taxes
on Behalf of the School District (the "Agreement"), pursuant to the following terms and
conditions:

1. Retention., The School District hereby retains Portnoff to collect its delinquent real
estate taxes beginning with taxes for tax year 2017. The School District shall turn over to Portnoff
for collection all real estate tax accounts that have been declared delinquent by the School District
for tax year 2017 and for all subsequent tax years during the term of this Agreement. All accounts
that have been or will be turned over to Portnoff for collection shall hereinafter be referred to
individually as an “Account,” or collectively as the “Accounts.” During the term of this
Agreement, Portnoff shall have the exclusive right to collect the Accounts until the Accounts are
paid in full, as defined in section 9(a) below.

2, Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2019, This
Agreement shall be renewed automatically under the same terms and conditions for additional
two-year terms, unless either party provides written notice of termination to the other no later than
ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of any current term.

3. Obligations of Portnoff. Portnoff agrees, on behaif of the School District, to:

(a) undertake the collection of the School District’s delinquent real estate taxes
in accordance with the Municipal Claims and Tax Liens Act, 53 P.S. §
7101, ef seq. (the “MCTLA”);

(b) respond in a timely manner to all requests and inquiries by the School
District for information concerning any Account;

(¢} collect, account for, and pay over to the School District, the delinquent real
estate faxes collected pursuant to this Agreement, less any attorney fees and
other charges, expenses and fees payable to Portnoff; and

(d) provide financial information to auditors working on behalf of the School
District with respect to routine annual audits, at no additional charge to the
School District.

4, Obligations of the School Distriet. The School District agrees, as a condition
precedent to Portnoff’s obligations hereunder, to:

(a) provide Portnoff with the following information as to each delinquent
Account in electronic format: (i) name of property owner(s), (i) property
address, (i) billing address, (iv) tax parcel number, (v) vehicle

-1-




(b)

©

(d)

()

)

identification number (VIN) for mobile homes, (vi} assessed value of the
property, (vii) docket numbers and copies of any liens, judgments or open
litigation filed against the parcel, (viii) the amount of the delinquency,
including an itemized and detailed breakdown of the dates and amounts of
the following figures comprising the balance: principal, penalty, interest,
finance charges, administrative fees, legal fees, costs, and any other
individual charges, and (ix} an itemized and detailed breakdown of the dates
and amounts of any payments or credits applied to the Account;

enact any and all resolutions required to: (i) authorize the entry by the
School District into this Agreement; (ii) authorize Portnoff’s attorneys to
sign and file liens on behalf of the School District; (iii) authorize the
imposition upon the delinquent property owner(s}) of all outstanding
attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as well as all
unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff, or any attorney(s)
retained by Portnoff, in connection with any Account; and (iv) instruct the
county tax claim bureau to take no action to collect the Accounts;

provide Portnoff with cooperation and candor at all times, and respond in a
timely manner to all requests and inquiries Portnoff may have with regard
to an Account or other matter related to this Agreement;

adopt a policy whereby requests for hardship exemptions can be properly
evaluated, and Portnoff will assist, upon request, in the establishment and
administration of such a policy without additional charge;

forward to Portnoff, in a timely manner, all legal notices received by the
School District relating to any property or property owner against which
Portnoff is collecting delinquent real estate taxes, including, but not limited
to, all bankruptey notices and notices of sale; and

with respect to any claim commenced by or against the School District that
in any way relates to the collection of delinquent real estate taxes or any
Account: (i) inform Portnoff, in a timely manner, of such claim; (ii) keep
Portnoff advised, in a timely manner, of any developments that arise; (iii)
allow Portnoff to have meaningful involvement in the School District’s
prosecution or defense of the claim; and (iv) allow Portnoff to intervene as a
party in any litigation,

The failure of the School District to fully comply with any of its obligations in sections
4(a) through 4(f) above shall constitute grounds to terminate this Agreement. In the event that the
School District is unable to provide Portnoff with the information required in section 4(a) in
electronic format, the School District may hire Portnoff to convert the data into electronic format
at an hourly rate of $60.00. In the event that the data provided contains errors or is not calculated
or recorded in a manner that will allow Portnoff, in its discretion, to proceed with collection, the
School District may hire Portnoff to reconcile the records at an hourly rate of $100.00. In either
instance, Portnoff will not proceed without express approval from the School District.

-




5. Bankruptcy of Property Owner. In the event that Porinoff receives notice of a
property owner’s bankruptcy filing at least thirty (30) days prior to the deadline for filing proofs of
claim in a Chapter 13 bankruptcy case, Portnoff will file a proof of claim on behalf of the School
District for all pre-petition Accounts that have been turned over to Portnoff for collection. Unless
the School District enters into a separate agreement with Portnoff to represent the School District
in the property owner’s bankruptcy case, Portnoff will cease its collection efforts on all Accounts
for the bankrupt property owner while the bankruptcy case is open, and will resume collections
after the case is closed.

6. Mobile Homes and Trailers. As set forth in section 4(a) above, the School District
shall provide Portnoff with the vehicle identification number (VIN) for each mobile home and
trailer associated with an Account. Portnoff shall not be obligated to proceed with collection on
any Account where the mobile home or trailer is taxed separately from the real estate.

7. Consideration. In consideration of Portnoff’s performance of its obligations under
this Agreement, the School District hereby agrees to incur the attorney fees and other charges,
expenses and fees in the amounts set forth in Exhibit “A” hereto, which amounts the School
District acknowledges are fair and reasonable, and to reimburse Portnoff for any cost or expense
incurred by Portnoff in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, subject to section
9 below.

8. Outside Attorneys. Portnoff shall be permitted, at its discretion, to hire outside
attorneys to assist Portnoff in the collection of the Accounts under this Agreement. The fees of
such outside attorneys shall not exceed the amounts referenced in Exhibit “A” hereto.

9. Payment and Reimbursement of Portnoff’s Charges, Expenses and Fees. Except
as set forth in this section and sections 10 and 15 below, Portnoff shall attempt to collect its
attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as well as reimbursement of all costs and
expenses incurred by Portnoff, and the attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees charged
or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, directly from the delinquent property
owner(s), pursuant to applicable law. Portnoff will not pursue payment of its attorney fees and
other charges, cxpenses and fees, or reimbursement of the costs and expenses incurred by
Portnoff, or the attorney fees or other charges, expenses and fees charged or incurred by any
attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, directly from the School District, unless:

(a) the School District suspends collection on any Account prior to payment in full
for non-economic reasons. The failure to approve Portnoff’s request to list any
real property for sheriff’s sale shall be deemed a suspension of collection.
Notwithstanding the above, the School District shall not incur any liability to
Portnoff for suspending collection on any Account prior to payment in full if
Portnoff' agrees that suspension is warranted. An Account shall not be
considered to be paid in full unless all of Portnoff’s attorney fees and other
charges, expenses and fees, as well as all unreimbursed costs and expenses
incurred by Portnoff, and all attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees
charged or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, in connection with
any Account, are paid in full; or

3-




(b) collection of any Account is discontinued, dismissed or delayed due to an error
on the part of the School District; or

(c) the School District sells, assigns or transfers any Account to any person(s),
entity or entities, other than Portnoff; or

(d) this Agreement is terminated and the School District instructs Portnoff to cease
collection of any Account; or

(e) this Agreement is terminated by Portnoff pursuant to section 4 above.

In the event of the occurrence of any of the actions set forth in sections 9(a) through 9(e)
above, the School District immediately shall pay to Portnoff all outstanding attorney fees and
other charges, expenses and fees, as well as all unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by
Portnoff, and any outstanding attorney fees and other outstanding charges, expenses or fees
charged or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, in connection with any Account. The
School District agrees that Portnoff’s attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as well
as unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff, and the attorney fees and other charges,
expenses and fees charged or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, in connection with
any Account, shall be part of the lien on the real property subject to the Account, and shall remain
part of the lien until satisfied by payment in full.

In the event that payment on any Account is made directly to the School District, the
School District shall immediately tender said payment to Portnoff. Should the School District fail
to tender to Portnoff any Account payment made directly to the School District within ninety (90)
days of the School District’s receipt thereof, the School District agrees that Portnoff shall be
permitted to withhold the amount of said payment from the School District s remittances and
apply same to the Account.

10. Notice of Fee Shifting Expense. The School District shall have the option to hire
Portnoif to provide to delinquent property owners the notice of fee shifting required under Section
7106 of the MCTLA (the “MCTLA notice™). Should the School District exercise this option, the
School District shall pay to Portnoff a one-time MCTLA notice expense in the amount of $40.00
plus applicable postage for each Account, to partially cover the costs associated with: (i) setting up
a computerized file and data base for the Account; (ii) providing the MCTLA notice; (iii)
communicating with property owners and establishing and monitoring hardship plans and payment
plans; and (iv) accounting to the School District for any monies received in response to the
MCTLA notice. If the School District intends to seek reimbursement of the MCTLA notice
expense from the delinquent property owners, the School District shall adopt a resolution
authorizing the same. Should the School District fail to pay to Portnoff the total amount of any
Notice Expense invoice within ninety (90) days of the date of the invoice, the School District
agrees that Portnoff shall be permitted to withhold the total amount of the invoice from the School
District’s remittances and apply the withheld funds to the Notice Expense invoice.

11.  Application of Payments Received by Portnoff. Amounts recovered by Portnoff
pursuant to this Agreement shall be applied to the Accounts in the following order of priority: (a)

.




reimbursement of costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff or any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff;
(b) attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees charged by Portnoff or any attorney(s)
retained by Portnoff; (¢) amounts payable to the School District, including the face amount of the
tax claim, the penalty, the MCTLA notice expense referenced in section 10 above, and interest,

12. Remittance by Portnoff. Portnoff will remit funds collected no less frequently than
once per month, and weekly when the collected funds exceed $1,000. Remittance will be made
directly to the School District’s designated account via an automated clearing house (ACH)
transfer.

13. Reporting by Portnoff. For cach remittance, Portnoff will send the School District a
detailed accounting in an easy-to-read format via email. In the event that the School District
requires additional accounting information, record organization or custom financial reporting, the
School District shall be charged at an howrly rate of $60.00 for this service, with a minimum
charge of $25.00 per request.

14, Payoff Information. Portnoff shall provide payoff information in response to
requests made by third parties, including, but not limited to, mortgage companies and title
insurance companies. In consideration of providing payoff information, Portnoff shall be
permitted to charge the requestor a fee not to exceed $25.00 per parcel. This section does not
apply to requests made under the Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law, 65 P.S, § 67.101, ef seg.

15. Rights on Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, Portnoff shall have the
exclusive option to continue to act, pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, as the
exclusive collector of all Accounts that have not been paid in full, as defined in section 9(a)
above. In the event that this Agreement is terminated and Portnoff ceases to act as the exclusive
collector of any Account, the School District:

(a) shall immediately execute and deliver any documents that are necessary to allow
Portnoff to formally withdraw its appearance in any and all pending litigation;

(b) agrees that Portnoff shall be entitied to retaining and charging liens on the
collections, recoveries, tax claims and client papers of the School District to secure
the payment of outstanding attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as
well as unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff, and outstanding
attorney fees and other outstanding charges, expenses and fees charged or incurred
by any attorney(s) retained by Portnoff, in connection with any Account; and

(c) agrees that Portnoff’s attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as well as
unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff, and the attorney fees and
other charges, expenses and fees charged or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by
Portnoff, in connection with any Account, shall be part of the lien on the real
property subject to the Account, and shall remain part of the lien until satisfied by
payment in full,

In addition to the above, in the event that the School District terminates this Agreement
and requests the return of any Account to the School District, or the transfer of any Account to any

5.




person(s), entity or entities other than Portnoff, the School District shall immediately pay to
Portnoff all outstanding attorney fees and other charges, expenses and fees, as well as all
unreimbursed costs and expenses incurred by Portnoff, and all outstanding attorney fees and other
outstanding charges, expenses and fees charged or incurred by any attorney(s) retained by
Portnoff, in connection with any Account.

16. Indemnity and Liability. Portnoff shall indemnify and hold harmless the School
District from any and all acts or omissions of Portnoff in the collection of the Accounts. The
School District shall indemnify and hold harmless Portnoff from and against any and all losses,
damages or claims arising from any and all acts or omissions of the School District in connection
with the property owner(s) or the collection of the Accounts, including the placement for
collection with Portnoff of a delinquent tax claim that is determined to be unauthorized by law, or
the providing of incorrect, inaccurate or incomplete information by the School District, or the
failure of the School District to provide information to Portnoff, or the failure of the School
District to fulfill any of its obligations under this Agreement. The School District agrees that
Portnoff shall have no liability, and the School District shall indemnify and hold Portnoff
harmless, for any loss, damage or claim resulting from any obligation alleged by any county tax
claim bureau, including, but not limited to, the payment or charging of commissions and the filing
of reports and annual returns.

17.  Contflict of Interest Waiver. There may be situations where Portnoff represents
more than one municipal creditor holding liens on a given property., To the extent that the
property is sold at a sheriff’s sale free and clear of liens and encumbrances, a potential conflict of
interest could arise, given that the sale may divest all or part of the claims of one or more clients.
Because distribution of the sale proceeds is made by the sheriff’s office in accordance with
established law, Portnoff does not belicve that representing multiple municipalities will impede
Portnoff’s ability to fairly and effectively represent each client. The School District confirms that
it is aware of this issue and agrees to waive any potential conflict of interest that may arise.

18. Effective Date, This Agreement shall become binding and effective upon the
execution of this Agreement by both the School District and Portnoff. By executing this
Agreement, the School District warrants that it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement.

19. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the
parties hercto conceming the subject matter set forth herein and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous oral and/or written agreements and representations not contained herein
concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. The parties acknowledge that they have had the
opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by counsel of their own choosing and to negotiate
the terms hereof, and that no party is deemed the drafter of this Agreement.

20. Modification. No term of this Agreement may be changed or modified without the
written consent of both the School District and Portnoff.

21. Assignment. Neither Portnoff nor the School District shall assign this Agreement, or
any part of this Agreement, without the prior written consent of both Portnoff and the School
District.




22. Arbitration. The School District and Portnoff agree that any dispute arising out of,
or relating to, this Agreement, or the subject matter thereof, whether sounding in tort, contract or
otherwise, shall be submitted to binding arbitration, to be conducted by a single arbitrator agreed
to by the School District and Portnoff in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, in lieu of any judicial determination of the dispute. In the event the parties are unable
to agree upon an arbifrator, either party may petition the Court of Common Pleas for the
appointment of an independent arbitrator. Both parties waive the right to bring judicial
proceedings in connection with any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement, including
the right to a trial by jury.

23. Severability and Waiver. In the event that any portion of this Agreement is
declared invalid by legislation, or order, decree or judgment of a court, this Agreement shall be
construed as if such portion had not been inserted hercin, and the remainder of the Agreement
shall be enforced with the invalid term omitted. The failure of either party to insist upon a strict
performance of any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement, or to exercise any option, right
or remedy herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or as a relinquishment for the future
enforcement of such term, provision, option, right or remedy, but the same shall continue and
remain in full force and effect. No waiver by either party of any term or provision hereof shall be
deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing and signed by such party.

24, Headings. The headings used in the sections, paragraphs and clauses of this
Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this
Agreement.

25. Choice of Law,. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dated: By:
Name:
Title:
Dated: Attest:
Name;
Title:

PORTNOFF LAW ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Dated: By:

Michelle R. Portnoff, Esquire

-7-




EXHIBIT “A”
Legal Fees

Initial review and sending first demand letter

File lien and prepare satisfaction

Prepare Writ of Scire Facias

Obtain re-issued writ

Prepare and mail letter under Pa. R.C.P. 237.1

Prepare Motion for Alternate Service

Obtain vehicle identification number (VIN) for mobile home
Prepare discovery in preparation for trial

Prepare Pre-Trial Memorandum

Prepare Motion for Judgment for Want of Sufficient
Affidavit of Defense pursuant to 53 P.S. § 7271

Prepare Default Judgment
Prepare Writ of Execution

Attendance at sale; review schedule of distribution
and resolve distribution issues

Continue sheriff sale

Prepare Petition to Assess Damages
Prepare Petition for Free and Clear Sale
Services not covered above

Collection Fees

Bookkeeping fee for payment plan of 3 months or less
Bookkeeping fee for payment plan of more than 3 months
Guaranteed payoff fee

Handling fee for returned check

$175.00
$250.00
$250.00
$ 30.00
$ 30.00
$250.00
$ 35.00
$100.00

$150.00

$150.00
$175.00

$800.00

$400.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$400.00
At an hourly rate between
$60.00-$275.00 per hour
$ 25.00
$ 50.00
$ 25.00

Bank charge, if any




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution No.

RESOLUTION APPROVING COLLECTION PROCEDURES
AND ADOPTING INTEREST AND SCHEDULE OF
ATTORNEY FEES AND CHARGES TO BE ADDED TO THE
AMOUNT COLLECTED AS PART OF UNPAID REAL
ESTATE TAXES FOR DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, to be fair to all taxpayers in the New Hope-Solebury School District (the
“School District”), it is necessary for the School District to recover promptly unpaid, delinquent real
estate taxes (the “Unpaid Taxes”), if necessary, by legal proceedings; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Claims and Tax Liens Act, 53 P.S. § 7101, et seq. (the “Act™),
authorizes the addition of attorney fees, charges, costs, expenses, commissions and fees to the total
payable with respect to the Unpaid Taxes, but only if the municipality involved has approved by
resolution a schedule of such fees; and

WHEREAS, the School District has determined that it is in the best interest of all taxpayers
and other residents to have vigorous enforcement of all delinquent taxes and other unpaid charges,
utilizing the procedures set forth in the Act, except in cases of serious hardship, which the School
District will address on a case-by-case basis pursuant to uniform policies; and

WHEREAS, the School District has reviewed the subject of interest and attorney fees for
collection matters, and has determined that the fees set forth in the schedule hereby adopted are
reasonable in amount for the services herein described.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AND ENACTED BY THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Fees to be Added to the Unpaid Taxes. The School District hereby approves the
following fee schedule for the collection of the Unpaid Taxes, which fees shall be added to the
Unpaid Taxes.

(a) Notice of Fee Shifting Expense. A charge of $40.00 plus applicable postage shall be
added to the Unpaid Claims for providing notice of fee shifting pursuant to § 7106 of the Act. The
School District may hire a private company to perform this service and add the amount of this charge
to the Unpaid Taxes.




(b) Legal Fees.

Initial review and sending first demand letter
File lien and prepare satisfaction

Prepare Writ of Scire Facias

Obtain re-issued writ

Prepare and mail letter under Pa, R.C.P. 237.1
Prepare Motion for Alternate Service

Obtain vehicle identification number (VIN) for
mobile home

Prepare discovery in preparation for trial
Prepare Pre-Trial Memorandum

Prepare Motion for Judgment for Want of Sufficient
Affidavit of Defense pursuant to 53 P.S. § 7271

Prepare Default Judgment
Prepare Writ of Execution

Attendance at sale; review schedule of disttibution
and resolve distribution issues

Continue sheriff sale
Prepare Petition to Assess Damages
Prepare Petition for Free and Clear Sale

Services not covered above

(c) Collection Fees.

Bookkeeping fee for payment plan of 3 months or less

$175.00
$250.00
$250.00
$ 30.00
$ 30.00

$250.00

$ 35.00
$100.00

$150.00

$150.00
$175.00

$800.00

$400.00
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$400.00

At an hourly rate between
$60.00-$275.00 per hour

$ 25.00




Bookkeeping fee for payment plan of more than

3 months $ 50.00
Guaranteed payoff fee $ 25.00
Handling fee for returned check Bank charge, if any

2. Costs to be Added to the Unpaid Taxes. In addition to the fees set forth in section 1
above, the reasonable and necessary out-of-pocket charges, costs, expenses, commissions and fees
mcurred in collection, including, but not limited to, postage, title searches, VIN searches,
prothonotary fees and charges, county tax claim bureau commissions, fees and charges, and sheriff
fees, shall be added to the Unpaid Taxes.

3. Credit Card and Debit Card Charges. The School District authorizes any attorney or
private collector collecting the Unpaid Taxes on behalf of the School District to accept payment of
the Unpaid Taxes by credit card or debit card. Where payment is made by credit card or debit card,
any fees charged by the credit card or debit card company and/or the credit card or debit card
servicing agent shall be charged immediately to the credit card or debit card used to make payment.
This applies to credit card or debit card payments made by mail, telephone, over the internet, or in
person. -

4. Interest. Interest will be assessed upon the Unpaid Taxes at a rate of 10% per annum
and added to the Unpaid Taxes.

5. Collection Procedures. The following collection procedures are hereby established in
accordance with the Act:

(a) At least thirty (30) days prior to assessing or imposing attorney fees in
connection with the collection of an Unpaid Tax account, the School District or its designee shall
mail or cause to be mailed, by certified mail, return receipt requested, a notice of such intention to
the property owner or other entity liable for the account (the “Property Owner™),

(b)  Ithe certified mail notice is undelivered, then, at least ten (10) days prior to
assessing or imposing such attorney fees, the School District or its designee shall mail or cause to be
mailed, by first class mail, a second notice to the Property Owner.

(c) All notices required by this Resolution shall be mailed to the Property
Owner’s last known post office address as recorded in the records or other information of the School
District or such other address obtained by the School District from the county tax assessment office.

(d)  Each notice as described above shall include the following:

(i) The type of tax or other charge, the year that it became due and the
amount owed, including penalty and interest;




(i) A statement ofthe School District’s intent to impose or assess attorney
fees no earlier than thirty (30) days after receipt of the first notice, or no earlier than ten (10) days
after receipt of the second notice,

(iii)  The manner in which the assessment or imposition of attorney fees
may be avoided by payment of the account; and

(iv)  The place of payment for accounts and the name and telephone number
of the School District’s representative designated as responsible for collection matters.

6. Related Action. The proper officials of the School District are hereby authorized and
empowered (o take such additional action as they may deem necessary or appropriate to implement
this Resolution.

7. Appointment of Solicitor. The School Disfrict appoints Michelle R. Portnoff,
Esquire, as Solicitor for the limited purpose of collecting the Unpaid Taxes and hereby authorizes
her, and attorneys under her supervision, to sign any and all documents, including municipal claims
and liens, on behalf of the School District.

. DULY RESOLVED AND ENACTED BY THE NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL
DISTRICT ON , 2017.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

[School District Seal]

Adtest:

Secretary




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution No.

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE BUCKS COUNTY TAX CLAIM BUREAU
NOT TO COLLECT DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE TAXES
ON BEHALF OF THE NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the New Hope-Solebury School District (the “School District”) is
authorized to collect delinquent taxes pursuant to the Municipal Claims and Tax Liens Act, 53
P.S. § 7101, et seq., as amended (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, the School District has determined that it is in the best interest of all
taxpayers and other residents to have vigorous enforcement of all delinquent taxes and other
unpaid charges, utilizing the procedures set forth in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the School District has contracted with a third party collector for the
collection of delinquent real estate taxes, utilizing the procedures set forth in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Bucks County Tax Claim Bureau (the “Bureau™) is an agent of the
School District as per 72 P.S. § 5860.208 of the Real Estate Tax Sale Law (the “RETSL”).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AND ENACTED BY THE NEW
HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Until further notice, the School District declares that it is collecting the delinquent 2017
real estate taxes and future delinquent real estate taxes utilizing the procedures set forth in
the Act, exclusively and independently of any other statute governing the collection of
taxes, including the RETSL, and independent of any county tax claim bureau,

2. Until further notice, the School District directs the Bureau not to take any action to
collect the delinquent 2017 real estate taxes and future delinquent real estate taxes, except
that when the Bureau is selling any property at upset sale, private sale, judicial sale or
repository sale under the procedures set forth in the RETSL, the Bureau is directed by the
School District to include tax delinquencies being collected by the School District’s third
party collector. The School District further directs the Bureau not o incur any costs or
liabilities for said delinquent taxes, except as necessary for the Bureau to include said
delinquent taxes when the Bureau is selling properties at the Bureau’s upset sale, private
sale, judicial sale or repository sale pursuant to the RETSL.




3. The proper officials of the School District are hereby authorized and empowered to take
such additional action as they may deem necessary or appropriate to implement this
Resolution.

DULY RESOLVED AND ENACTED BY THE NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL
DISTRICT ON , 2017,

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

[Seal]

Attest:

Secretary




